
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Westcotes 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Tuesday, 1 May 2018

TIME: 7:00 pm

PLACE: East West Community Project, 
Wilberforce Road

Ward Councillors

Councillor Andy Connelly
Councillor Sarah Russell



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. ACTION LOG Appendix A

The Action Log of the meeting held on 16th January 2018 is attached for 
information and discussion. 

3. BEDE PARK UPDATE 

An update will be given on issues concerning Bede Park. 

4. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT MATTERS 

An update on planning and development issues in the Westcotes Ward not 
covered elsewhere on the agenda will be given at the meeting. 

5. CITY WARDEN 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Westcotes Ward. 

6. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE 

Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Westcotes Ward. 

7. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications
 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. 

Thank you.

For further information, please contact

Anita Clarke, Community Engagement Officer
Tel: 0116 454 6576
Email: Anita.Clarke@leicester.gov.uk

Or

Jason Tyler, Democratic Support Officer
Tel: 0116 454 6359
Email: Jason.Tyler@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


WESTCOTES COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 16 JANUARY 2018

Held at: East West Community Project, Wilberforce Road

ACTION LOG

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

10.  INTRODUCTIONS & 
APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

Councillor Russell, Chair for the meeting led 
introductions and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

There were no declarations of interest or apologies 
for absence.

The Chair agreed to a change in the running order of 
the agenda to take the Police Issues update first. 

11.  POLICE ISSUES 
UPDATE 

PC Tam Bains provided an update on Policing issues 
in the ward with a year on year comparison of 
reported crime statistics for a 6 week period covering 
Dec/Jan from 2016/17 and 2017/18:

2017/18 2016/17
Burglaries 19 21
(dwelling)

Theft of 3 3
Vehicles

Theft from 33 40
Vehicles

Robbery 7 3

It was noted that:
 Although burglary showed only a small drop 

overall during the 6 week comparison period, 
year on year there had been a 20% reduction.

 Most vehicles stolen had been recovered close 
by.

 Over the year there had been an increase in 
theft of vehicle registration plates. Tamper 
proof screws for vehicle registration plates 
were available for those present at the 
meeting. 

 Of the 7 robberies, 3 of those had seen 
suspects arrested, 3 offences related to 

1

Appendix A



people selling items online and agreeing to 
meet up in secluded location then being 
robbed – this was an emerging type of crime 
and everyone should be particularly careful 
when selling items online to avoid putting 
themselves in vulnerable situation, 1 instance 
related to somebody procuring a professional 
service and on arrival at property several 
males turned up and stole the professional’s 
equipment.

There was a focus on tackling Knife Crime in the 
area, part of that included carrying out a series of test 
purchases at shops in Narborough Road where it was 
suspected knives for crime were being purchased. 4 
shops had failed those test purchases and advice had 
been given. Further licence visits and ongoing trading 
standards work would continue.

The police were also engaging with younger people 
on educational work on knife crime.

It was reported that 2 addresses had been identified 
in the ward involving criminality and the police were 
working with the landlord to evict those involved and 
return the properties to residential family use.

Following reports of distraction burglaries around 
Norfolk Street the police had done a series of leaflet 
drops and council workers had been advised to show 
their ID and there had not been any recent reports of 
this type of burglary in the area.
ACTION: Councillor Russell to feedback to Service 
Managers in Council to ensure their staff are wearing 
council ID and showing this when dealing with 
residents.

It was noted that the removal of trees near the Merry 
Monarch had significantly improved the area and 
reduced ASB.

Residents raised concerns of ASB on Gaul Street 
with people drinking in the street and urinating. Police 
confirmed that they had powers to act on the PSPO 
covering this area and were monitoring the situation.

The police advised that licensing checks were being 
carried out in the area and premises selling alcohol 
were being reminded of their licence terms and 
conditions. 

2



Residents raised concerns about unusual activity, 
drug use and fighting in the alleyway near the Vision 
Pharmacy. Councillor Russell suggested if this was 
not a public right of way that alley gates could be 
installed.
ACTION: City Warden to investigate possibility of 
installing alley gates.

It was noted that September had seen a spike in 
burglaries targeting students new to the area. Police 
confirmed that they worked with student 
accommodation agencies to raise awareness. All 
residents were reminded to be vigilant, keep their 
property secure, lock doors and windows and ensure 
simple measures like closing and securing back gates 
to properties were done.

PC Tam Bains concluded by informing those present 
that the Leicestershire Police were conducting a 
recruitment drive, information leaflets were available 
and applications could be made online by 31/1/18.

7.23pm Police officers left the meeting. 

12.  ACTION LOG The action log of the Westcotes Community meeting 
held on Tuesday 12 September 2017 was agreed as 
an accurate record.

 Issues with water pressure in the area had 
been reported to Severn Trent who were 
investigating and would hopefully provide an 
update to the next meeting.

 Issues Re: land on Braunstone Gate owned by 
Jamie Lewis being used as a waste transfer 
site had been reported to Planning Officers 
who were considering what action could be 
taken under s215 of the Town & Country 
Planning Act 1990. 

13.  BEDE PARK 
UPDATE 

Councillor Russell provided an update on plans 
regarding Bede Park.

 In relation to the broken slide, costings had 
now been provided to repair the slide which 
amounted to a third of the price quoted by 
another company to replace the slide. 

 A work programme had been agreed and 
works to repair the slide would begin on 9 April 
2018, this would avoid impact on use of the 

3



park during the Easter Holidays. The 
installation period for the repairs would be 3 
weeks.

 A banner had been obtained that would be put 
up around the slide area notifying the public 
that safety works were being undertaken and 
informing the date when the slide would re-
open.

 A programme of other events and activities on 
the park was being explored. 

14.  PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT 
MATTERS 

It was noted that:
 A meeting had been arranged with Planning 

Officers and residents to discuss concerns 
over ASB issues at the Garage on Westcotes 
Drive.

 25 Cambridge Street had been unoccupied for 
several years and the council had used 
Compulsory Purchase powers. The owners 
were appealing the CPO, they had also added 
an extension and converted the property into 
flats and were seeking retrospective planning 
permission. The council would continue to 
pursue the CPO and object to the retrospective 
planning application.

 An application to convert 22 Daneshill Road to 
6 flats had been approved by the Planning 
Development Control Committee.

 Rumours that a road would be created through 
the Meadows area were quashed. Councillors 
clarified that the local plan was currently being 
revised and this included “potential” future 
areas of development, the “road” had been 
suggested on previous local plans as a 
possibility but there were no confirmed plans to 
implement that suggestion. 

15.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

Richard Sutton, City Warden for the Westcotes Ward 
provided an update on environmental and 
enforcement across the Ward and circulated an 
information leaflet which contained details of the 
service provided and contact details.

It was noted that:
 Work was ongoing to tackle flytipping and 

untidy gardens – this involved tackling 
landlords who were often responsible for 
clearing properties and leaving items including 
bulky waste such as mattresses in 
gardens/alleyways. Legal notices were being 

4



issued where possible to enforce compliance.
 During last 6 months efforts had been made to 

address issues with bins on streets. Since 
December 2017 476 properties between 
Sheffield Street and Ivy Road had been issued 
a notice to take their bins in.

 Tesco trolleys continued to be an issue across 
the area. Residents were advised that they 
should report issues to Tesco Superstore, 100 
New Park Street, Leicester. Tel: 0345 610 
2897 – calls charged at local rate. Residents 
were also informed that a free & easy to use 
app could be downloaded to smartphones 
called the Trolleywise App, available from 
Apple iTunes or Google Android play store. 
Trolleywise aimed to collect trolleys within 
24hrs of it being reported.

 There were still mattresses waiting to be 
removed on Linden Street. City Warden 
Service was aware there had been an issue 
with Biffa not removing them because they 
were wet. City Warden had checked and found 
the mattresses were covered so would be 
contacting the cleansing team to remove them 
again.

 Corner of Westcotes Drive was referred to as a 
persistent area for flytipping/rubbish – City 
Warden to investigate.

 Concerns were raised that the breakdown 
truck (associated with the Garage on 
Westcotes Dr) was not properly permitted to 
park on Westcotes Drive. The Highways 
Parking team were away of this concern and 
work was ongoing to investigate and track 
permits for vehicles being parked by the 
garage on Westcotes Drive.  

Residents were reminded to report any issues to the 
City Warden Service as detailed on the information 
leaflet (attached) or to use the LoveLeicester app. 

16.  WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

Councillor Russell informed the meeting that 2 
applications had been received since the last meeting 
and approved as follows:

 £1750 Supported for installation of Bollards 
and Cycle racks to protect corner area 
Narborough Road/Shaftesbury Avenue.

 £500 Supported to continue Monday Arts Club 
at the Westcotes library for 8 weeks over the 

5



period 5th February – 9th April 2018.

The balance for the next cycle of bids was £9530 and 
potential applicants were encouraged to make an 
application for funding to support groups/societies 
and activities in the ward or of benefit to Westcotes 
residents.

17.  NEXT MEETING The date of the next meeting was noted: Tuesday 1st 
May 2018 at 7pm. 

18.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

There being no further business the meeting closed at 
8.15pm. 

6



leic~ier ~i~jr res,"r~*~ts w
{
w
 ~
e
 $ca~g~ i~erm to disease aF

c a
n
 bock s 

bullc~r ~
s
~
e
 canllc~cF~a~ Free of charge pn c

a
m

t++res mxrn~h ~ariad.

•
 

You ccm 6~nak a
 election aF i~auseho~d ~otstg; suciee a~

Q
 S
Q
{
U
~
 R
i
Q
H
A
"
8
3
b
 4
T
 fPFC~~~e, ~Ni~ W

@
 C
A
f
i
 R
O
f
 CO{~9C~3 SCrt96

ite~ts sarch as g~nas, r
~
E
a
~
 or soil. P

l
e
a
 ~ecrc E~e~ee

y~mu bua~k.

~ 
~Ne p~t~vide o«e aol[actibn of up l0 6s~~e bu~1k~ iterta~
arsd up to 1 S

 E~a~s cx E~n~Jes of ;~Csrdt~ w
~
h
~
 free of

c horg~g in arry twv m~nt~ period. Airy cvdcli~ion~ items,
~
e exh-o

 co3fectioass wri4hin on}~ lv.o maFtdFi period wrecvr
a 

c~ac~r~es_

G
arden wa3te must b

e
 b
a
g
~
d
 cx ~

n
d
l
e
d
,
 ancf eor~

il~n must b~ et~if~ IifEed ~
y
 o
r
s
 p~san.

•
 

It~crr5 skiov(d be ~
h
 ou~ic~ c

~
 the dreg of c~oiiecfiorr,

p
ease fet us k

n
o
r
 of ttrt~r access issues wk~en rraoicia~

~ ouP baokin~.

+ 
IE ~t~n~ ~

e
 Aa b

e
 4eft 

i,de b
e
~
r
e
 eo~ec~ion 

se
~rrauce~ xt a~ cav~r~d ~a s

k
i
 ct bc~cami~g wester 

e
d

tend ~aa h~av~ io (itt.

!~ yap ca~e unab3e is er~v~e bulCey ite~rrs ynu+~se~ p
l
e
a

I~t ~
 knave w~i~en boatci~g ~

~
r
 ootEactin~s. As~ishad

m
llectioos nxr~r ~

e
 av+~ilob~e.

T
a
 b
o
v
k
 o
 bc►fi~c~r ~nraslQ ca~li~ctia~n err to ~in~d o

vt
es~

ara v
is

it

Y =
~

_
_

4i

~
T"'._~:,'

,'

Tunas and ~csnd"~tic~ns
cn

~g~ty t~ tHuGry eo6~ecborrs.

CITY W
AR

D
EN

 SERVICE

,. 
~u~' 

~ ,_ _,r'~:
. ~... 

~ i ', ~ 
~ ~ ~'

'' .,

~ 
n 

~ 
~ 

_
~ . ..' , . .

~~r~ I 
I 

~;

~ 
. _.d..1

~- 
c 

- '~

O
_ 

_ 
°~ 

— ,dr 
~~7~ ~~9iC.° 

tea`>.
r~ 

~ 
a r~ ~ 

r 
r
n

_~ era ~___ 
~r~~~

~
~ 1 

,~ 
a

~ lr~ 
~: _-rig

~ -7 
~,

C ~r~.;.m~i

V
 ' ~~1~~ ~~sr ~~9~ ~~ ~h~ r~~d

_ 
~ 

V~h~~l~~ c~~ ~h~ rr~~

- 
- t~

 
r~d~~~ 

~~t~ ~r~~~f~r
~

~~~sm
~rrt~

~~r~~~ L~tt~r ~c~r~tr~! ~I~a~a~~~

~
k~ps 

~~~ffe~Bc9i~ag 
O

l
~ntady A

ll~y~ end ~~rcl~ra~
Leicester
C

isy C
ouncil

Minute Item 16

7



T
H
E
 N
E
W
 W
A
Y
 T
O
 C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 T
H
E
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L

W
e
l
c
o
m
e
 t
o 

IV
Iy

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

A
cc

es
s 
co
un
ci
l 
se
rv
ic
es
 2
4
/
7
 

v'
Cr

ea
te

 a
n
d
 v
ie
v~
r 
y
o
u
r
 r
eq
ue
st
s 

v
r
S
a
v
e
 t
i
m
e
 -
 d
o
 i
t 
on

li
ne

J
K
e
e
p
 u
p
 t
o 
da

te
 w
it
h 
em
ai
l 
al

er
ts

 
✓C

om
pl

et
e 

o
u
r
 o
nl
in
e 
f
o
r
m
s Le
ic
es
te
r

c~
cy 
co
~~
~n

~ 
-
 ~

~

R
ub
.,
..

,,
 o
n 

Pr
iv

 
Li

nd
 c

on
ti
nu
es
 t
o 
be

 a
~~
 i

ss
~i

e 
its

 W
e
s
 c
ot

es
. 
Ho

we
ve

r,
 w
or
ki
ng

w
it
h 

i 
~i

ci
en

ts
 . 
1d

 o
th
er
 a
ge
nc
ie
s 
w
e
 a
re

 B
ea
ri
ng
 a
re
as
 a
s 
qu
ic
kE
y 
as
 p
os
si
bl
e.
 T
h
e

ne
w
 C
P(

~s
 a

re
 u
 - 
y
 

~ e
c~

iv
e.

W
e
 h
av
e 
co
nt
in

~ 
~ 

rg
et
in
g 
bi

ns
 l
ef
t 
an

 t
l~

e 
st
re
et
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
re
ce
nt
ly
 i
ss
ue
d

an
ot
hE
 r 
4
Q
0
 n
ot
ic
es
 t
o 
ho
us
eh
ol
ds
 ~
I~
at
 (~

 e
ve

 t
he

 d
om

es
ti

c 
bi

n 
oe
~ 
th

e 
hi
gh
wa
y

a
nd
 h
av
e 

is
sG

~~
d 
m
o
t
h
e
r
 2
0
 F
PN

`s
 t
hi
s 
rn
~~
fh
 f
or
 f
ai
lu
re
 t
o 
co
mp
ly

. 
_ 

,. 
__
 

--
_ ,
 

_~
,_

.

PI
~
~
=
 b
~ 

~ 
yo
u 
ar
~~
h 
wi
ng
 a
ny

 w
or
k 
do

ne
 t
o 
yo
ur
 p
ra
pe
r~
ic
s 

al
l 
bu
il
di
ng

r n
a~
er
ia
ls
 b
ei
n 

de
li

ve
re

d 
an

d 
le
ft
 a
n 
th

e 
hi

gh
wa

y 
~~

ee
d 
~ 

li
ce
nc
e 
fr
om

 L
ei
ce
st
er

C
if

y 
Co
un
ci
l.

v
~
a
~

r~
Y 

~ ~
P~
~~
 

_ 
es

 t
o 
be

 a
n 

is
su
e.
 I '

at
-r
al
s 
o~

 h
ot
 s
~~
. ~

 w
il
l 
co
nt
in
ue
 i
n 
th

e 
ar
ea
 t
o

tr
y 
~n

cf
 

~ 
,p

os
si

bl
e.

 
-
 _
 

--
-

I~a
 y

.~
~a

 m
a~
~~
. 
~a
 ~
 a
~~

~~
,~

 ~
~~
a~
 
~
a
 

ul
c'
 a.

~.
 -
 

~.
 ~
~
r
~
 
I
~
a
~
~
 ~
~~

~1
~

t c
~ 
t
h
e
 ~
a~

8


	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG
	Minutes
	16 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET


